M a ryl a n d Larry Hogan, Governor
De pa rt me I"lt Of Boyd K. Rutherford, Lt. Governor

: Ben Grumbles, Secretar
t h e E nvironmen t Horacio Tablada, Deputy Secretarﬁ

06/17/2019

Victor Vilece

Chaney Enterprises, LP
P.O. Box 2000
Gambrills, MD 21054

RE: Transfer of State General Discharge Permit Registration 16MP9941, NPDES Number
MDG499941

) SpogrTows
Dear Mr. Vilece: Po Vi

With this letter, the Department recognizes the transfer of the above permit registration for the
General Discharge Permit from Mineral Mines, Quarries, Borrow Pits and Concrete and Asphalt
Plants (General Permit 15MM) from PCS Holdings, LLC to Chaney Enterprises, LP. This action
comes in response to receipt of a permit transfer request dated 5/29/2019, signed by Kyle Murray.
The subject facility is located at 1525 Wharf Rd., MD 21219. The transfer shall be retroactively
effective 5/29/2019.

If you have any questions, please call me at 410-537-3323.

Sincerely,

Robert Pudmericky
Project Manager/ Engineer
Industrial and General Permits Division

ce: Division Chief, MDE WSA Compliance Program-Central Division (Baltimore County)
ICIS-NPDES Manager, Enforcement Division
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